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May 9, 2019

Tim Keller, Mayor
Sarita Nair, CAO

City of Albuquerque
P.O. Box 1293     Albuquerque, NM 87103

Planning Department
David S. Campbell, Director

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Case Number(s): 
Agent: 
Applicant: 
Legal Description: 
Zoning: 
Acreage: 
Zone Atlas Page(s): 

CERTIFICATE OF NO EFFECT:            Yes               No

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL:             Yes               No

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION:

SITE VISIT:

RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUBMITTED BY: SUBMITTED TO:

Date

May 9, 2019

Albuquerque Archaeological Ordinance - Compliance Documentation

Bohannan Huston, Inc
Titan Development
Tract 11 Avalon Subdivision Unit 5 
NR-BP
16.7
K-9

✔

✔

Examination of historic aerial photographs on AGIS, contemporary aerial photographs on Google Earth, NMCRIS 
database, site inspection

Site inspection conducted May 8, 2019

CERTIFICATE OF NO EFFECT ISSUED - ref O-07-72 Section 4B(1): no significant archaeological site exists on the 
property

Ethan Kalosky, MA
Cultural Resource Specialist
Acting City Archaeologist
Parametrix

Russell Brito, Planning Manager
City of Albuquerque Planning Department
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Michel, Racquel M.

From: Brian Patterson <bpatterson@Titan-Development.com>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 9:45 AM
To: Michel, Racquel M.; Cherne, Curtis
Cc: Matthew Satches; Yolanda Padilla Moyer
Subject: FW: 98th Drainage
Attachments: DRWS Form.pdf; Automatic reply: 98th Drainage

Racquel/Curtis, 
Looks like you guys are in charge now.  Can you please assist me via email thread below? 
 
Brian 
 

From: Brian Patterson  
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 9:41 AM 
To: Biazar, Shahab <sbiazar@cabq.gov>; 'Yolanda Padilla Moyer' <ypadilla@bhinc.com> 
Cc: Matthew Satches <msatches@bhinc.com> 
Subject: RE: 98th Drainage 
 
Shahab, 
Per email correspondence below and previous submittals with the City, can we obtained your signature on the DRWS as 
we are going to be submitting to DRB on the 31st? 
 
Brian Patterson, P.E. 
Director of Development 
  

 
(O) 505‐998‐0163 
(M) 505‐980‐1650 
bpatterson@titan-development.com | www.titan-development.com 
 
 
 

From: Biazar, Shahab <sbiazar@cabq.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 3:24 PM 
To: 'Yolanda Padilla Moyer' <ypadilla@bhinc.com> 
Cc: Brian Patterson <bpatterson@Titan‐Development.com> 
Subject: RE: 98th Drainage 
 

Thanks for clarification, 
 
We can move forward with draining the 7 cfs south on 98th St. 
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SHAHAB BIAZAR, P.E. 
city engineer 
development review services 
o 505.924.3999 
e sbiazar@cabq.gov 
cabq.gov/planning 
 

From: Yolanda Padilla Moyer [mailto:ypadilla@bhinc.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 1:44 PM 
To: Biazar, Shahab 
Cc: Brian Patterson 
Subject: RE: 98th Drainage 
 
HI Shahab, 
 
The area we are taking out is about 2 acres of the TB104 basin (206cfs) which was previously going south which is now 
going east on Bluewater.  This approx 8.7% which equates to approx. 17.9cfs which is less than the 7cfs from the portion 
of 98th north of Bluewater we would be directing south. 
 
Yolanda  
 

From: Biazar, Shahab <sbiazar@cabq.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 10:17 AM 
To: Yolanda Padilla Moyer <ypadilla@bhinc.com> 
Cc: Brian Patterson <bpatterson@Titan‐Development.com> 
Subject: RE: 98th Drainage 
 

Good morning, 
 
Was the proposed runoff less than historical/existing conditions, because you were routing some of the runoff 
on Bluewater east? What is the existing runoff draining south passed the intersection of 98th St. and Bluewater 
Rd.? 
 
Thanks 
 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 9:59 AM 
To: Biazar, Shahab 
Cc: Brian Patterson 
Subject: 98th Drainage 
 

Hi Shahab, 
 
I wanted to follow up on our conversation a couple of weeks ago about the drainage on Bluewater.  We have agree 
to accept the runoff from the inlets in 98th (approximate 11cfs) and allow the runoff downstream of the inlets 
(approx. 7cfs) to continue on 98th pass Bluewater in a valley gutter and continue downstream to the southern parcel 
to the south of Bluewater.  As we discussed, enclosed is the Amole Hubbell report from Wilson and it indicated that 
this portion of the roadway would continue south. See the extension of Bluewater in blue in the enclosed exhibit 
which shows a portion of 98th north of Bluewater drainage south. 
 
If you could please reply to this email with your concurrence of our conversation and information stated above, it 
would be greatly appreciated. 
 
Thanks 
Yolanda  
 
 
 
 
1. Northbound 98th St lanes, south of existing grate inlets & north of Bluewater Rd CL  

a. Drainage area = 1.3ac  
b. Q100 = ~5 cfs (based on 4cfs/ac for roadway with min Tc per SCS Method hydrology from the drainage 

report)  
2. 98th St ROW from back of sidewalk to ROW line, south of existing grate inlets & north of Bluewater Rd CL 

a. Drainage area = 1.5ac 
b. Q100 = ~ 2cfs (based on conservative 1.5cfs/ac for similar area, subbasin OS‐P3, using SCS Method 

hydrology from the drainage report) 
 
Below is screen capture showing the two drainage areas. Let me know if I misunderstood the areas you’re interested in.
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=======================================================  
This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.

 
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
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Matthew Satches

From: Baca, Vanessa <vanessabaca@cabq.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 12:26 PM
To: Brian Patterson
Subject: Public Notice Inquiry_NEC of 98th and Bluewater_DRB Submission
Attachments: IDOZoneAtlasPage_K-09-Z.pdf

Brian: 
 
See list of associations below and attached regarding your DRB submittal.  In 
addition, we have included web links below that will provide you with additional 
details about the new Integrated Development Ordinance (IDO) 
requirements.  The web links also include notification templates that you may 
utilize when contacting each association.  Thank you.  
 

Avalon NA  Samantha  Pina  ava99secretary@g

Avalon NA  Lucy Anchondo  avalon3a@yahoo.c

South West Alliance of Neighborhoods 
(SWAN Coalition) 

Jerry  Gallegos  jgallegoswccdg@g

South West Alliance of Neighborhoods 
(SWAN Coalition) 

Cherise  Quezada  cherquezada@yah

Westside Coalition of Neighborhood 
Associations 

Harry Hendriksen  hlhen@comcast.ne

Westside Coalition of Neighborhood 
Associations 

Rene  Horvath  aboard10@juno.co

 
 
IDO – Public Notice Requirements & 
Template:  https://www.cabq.gov/planning/urban‐design‐development/public‐
notice 
 
IDO – Neighborhood Meeting Requirements & 
Template:  https://www.cabq.gov/planning/urban‐design‐
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development/neighborhood‐meeting‐requirement‐in‐the‐integrated‐
development‐ordinance 
 
IDO ‐ Administration & Enforcement section: 
http://documents.cabq.gov/planning/IDO/IDO‐Effective‐2018‐05‐17‐Part6.pdf 
 
 
Vanessa Baca 
Neighborhood Communication Liaison, Office of Neighborhood Coordination 
(ONC) 
City Council Department 
(505) 768‐3331 Office 
Website: www.cabq.gov/neighborhoods  

 
 
 

 
 
From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org [mailto:webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org] On Behalf Of 
webmaster@cabq.gov 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 1:13 PM 
To: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <bpatterson@titan‐development.com> 
Cc: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <onc@cabq.gov> 
Subject: Public Notice Inquiry Sheet Submission 

 
Public Notice Inquiry For: 

Development Review Board 
If you selected "Other" in the question above, please describe what you are seeking a Public Notice Inquiry for 
below: 
Contact Name 

Brian Patterson 
Telephone Number 

5055152917 
Email Address 

bpatterson@titan-development.com 
Company Name 

Titan Development 
Company Address 

6300 Riverside Plaza Ln #200 
City 

Albuquerque 
State 

NM 
ZIP 
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87120 
Legal description of the subject site for this project: 

TR 11 PLAT OF TRS 1 THRU 12 AVALON SUBD UNIT 5CONT 16.6726 
Physical address of subject site: 

NEC of 98th and Bluewater Rd., Albuquerque, New Mexico 
Subject site cross streets: 

98th St NW & Avalon Rd NW 
Other subject site identifiers: 

East of Flying J Travel Center 
This site is located on the following zone atlas page: 

#11 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 9:28 AM
To: ava99secretary@gmail.com
Subject: Tract 11, Avalon Subdivision - Neighborhood Notification
Attachments: Samantha Pina_ Neighborhood Letter (Maverik) 2019-5-13.pdf

Ms. Pina, 
Good morning.  Last week, we mailed you a certified letter per City of Albuquerque’s Integrated Development Ordinance 
Subsection 14‐16‐6‐4(K)(2) regarding proposed platting action on Tract 11 of the Avalon Subdivision.  Per City 
requirements, we were also required to send you an electronic notification via email in which we did not.  To correct this 
oversight, we are delaying our submittal to the Development Review Board (DRB) one week and will now submit on May 
31st for a hearing date of June 26th.  Please see attached updated letter with revised submittal and hearing dates.  We 
will be send you a revised letter via certified mail as well.  If you have any questions, please send me an email or give me 
a call. 
 
Thank you, 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 9:33 AM
To: aboard10@juno.com; land@trna.org
Subject: Tract 11, Avalon Subdivision - Neighborhood Notification
Attachments: Rene Horvath_ Neighborhood Letter ( Maverik) 2019-5-13.pdf

Ms. Horvath, 
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
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 4:28 PM
To: PRESIDENT-AVALON NA
Subject: Tract 11, Avalon Subdivision - Neighborhood Notification
Attachments: Lucy Anchondo_ Neighborhood Letter (Maverik) 2019-5-13.pdf

Ms. Anchondo, 
Afternoon.  Last week, we mailed you a certified letter per City of Albuquerque’s Integrated Development Ordinance 
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
will be send you a revised letter via certified mail as well. We are still planning on presenting to your association 
tomorrow evening.  If you have any questions, please send me an email or give me a call. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 9:29 AM
To: jgallegoswccdg@gmail.com
Subject: Tract 11, Avalon Subdivision - Neighborhood Notification
Attachments: Jerry Gallegos_ Neighborhood Letter (Maverik) 2019-5-13.pdf

Mr. Gallegos, 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 9:31 AM
To: hlhen@comcast.net
Subject: Tract 11, Avalon Subdivision - Neighborhood Notification
Attachments: Harry Hendriksen_ Neighborhood Letter (Maverik) 2019-5-13.pdf

Mr. Hendriksen, 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 9:30 AM
To: cherquezada@yahoo.com
Subject: Tract 11, Avalon Subdivision - Neighborhood Notification
Attachments: Cherise Quezada_ Neighborhood Letter (Maverik) 2019-5-13.pdf

Ms. Quezada, 
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
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Current DRC Date Submitted:
Project No. 655786 Date Site Plan Approved:

Date Preliminary Plat Approved:
Date Preliminary Plat Expires:

DRB Project No.

SIA COA DRC Size Type of Improvement Location From To Private City City Cnst
Sequence # Project # Inspector Inspector Engineer

12" DIA WATERLINE W/ NEC. VALVES BLUEWATER ROAD 98TH STREET WEST EDGE OF EX 12" WL / / /
FH'S, MJ'S & RJ'S WITHIN BLUEWATER RD

10" DIA WATERLINE W/ NEC. VALVES DAYTONA ROAD EL SHADDAI STREET BLUEWATER RD & DAYTONA / / /
FH'S, MJ'S & RJ'S & CAP RD INTERSECTION

/ / /

SIA COA DRC Size Type of Improvement Location From To Private City City Cnst
Sequence # Project # Inspector Inspector Engineer

8" DIA SANITARY SEWER W/ NEC. BLUEWATER ROAD EAST EDGE OF TRACT 11-B WEST EDGE OF EX 8" SAS / / /
MH'S & SERVICES WITHIN BLUEWATER RD

8" DIA SANITARY SEWER W/ NEC. DAYTONA ROAD EL SHADDAI STREET BLUEWATER RD & DAYTONA / / /
MH'S & SERVICES & CAP RD INTERSECTION

/ / /

 

SIA COA DRC Size Type of Improvement Location From To Private City City Cnst
Sequence # Project # Inspector Inspector Engineer

24" DIA RCP W/ NEC. MH'S, LATERALS BLUEWATER ROAD EAST EDGE OF TRACT 11-B WEST EDGE OF EX 24" SD / / /
& INLETS WITHIN BLUEWATER RD

42" DIA RCP W/ NEC. MH'S, LATERALS DAYTONA ROAD EL SHADDAI STREET BLUEWATER RD & DAYTONA / / /
& INLETS RD INTERSECTION

18" DIA RCP W/ NEC. MH'S, LATERALS INTERSECTION OF BLUEWATER ROAD DAYTONA ROAD / / /
& INLETS 

INFRASTRUCTURE LIST

EXHIBIT "A"

which are necessary to complete the project and which normally are the Subdivider's responsibility will be required as a condition of project acceptance and close out by the City.
approval by the DRC Chair, the User Department and agent/owner.  If such approvals are obtained, these revisions to the listing will be incorporated administratively.  In addition, any unforeseen items which arise during construction which 

5/31/2019

of the construction drawings, if the DRC Chair determines that appurtenant items and/or unforeseen items have not been included in the infrastructure listing, the DRC Chair may include those items in the listing and related financial
guarantee.  Likewise, if the DRC Chair determines that appurtenant or non-essential items can be deleted from the listing, those items may be deleted as well as the related portions of the financial guarantees.  All such revisions require

Figure 12

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD (D.R.B.) REQUIRED INFRASTRUCTURE LIST

Following is a summary of PUBLIC/PRIVATE Infrastructure required to be constructed or financially guaranteed for the above development.  This Listing is not necessarily a complete listing.  During the SIA process and/or in the review 

TO SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENT

PUBLIC STORM DRAIN IMPROVMENTS

PUBLIC WATERLINE IMPROVEMENTS

PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 

TRACTS 11-A & 11-B AVALON SUBDIVISION, UNIT 5

Page 1 of 3
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DATE
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Matthew Satches

From: Brian Patterson <bpatterson@Titan-Development.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 8:32 AM
To: Yolanda Padilla Moyer; Matthew Satches; Vince Carrica; Ron Bohannan; Salvator Perdomo
Cc: Kurt Browning; Ben Spencer
Subject: FW: AVALON NA BOARD MEETING

 
 

From: PRESIDENT‐AVALON NA <avalon3a@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 7:32 AM 
To: Brian Patterson <bpatterson@Titan‐Development.com> 
Subject: AVALON NA BOARD MEETING 
 

Hello Mr. Patterson, 
 
We are set for our meeting on Tuesday, May 14th.  The Board of Directors will conduct their business 
from 6 pm - 7 pm and you and your group will have the floor from 7 pm - 8 pm.  If you would like to 
arrive 10 or 15 minutes before 7, that will be alright.  We should be wrapping things up by that time. 
 
 
AVALON NA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
 
DATE:           TUESDAY, MAY 14, 2019 
TIME:            6-7 PM BOARD OF DIRECTORS WILL CONDUCT THEIR BUSINESS 
TIME:            7-8 pm TITAN DEVELOPMENT/TIERRA WEST/MAVERIK PRESENTATION 
LOCATION:   UNM SOUTHWEST MESA CLINIC, 301 UNSER BLVD. 
 
You mentioned that you would be sending us a packet.  If you are mailing it, would you be so kind as 
to mail a copy to our Secretary as well?  You probably already have her address, but here it is, in 
case you do not:  Samantha Piña at 423 Elohim Court NW, Albuquerque, NM  87121 
 
We may have a few additional neighbors at this meeting, but not many.  Just letting you know that 
there may be more than just the 7 Board members.  If you have additional handouts for us at the 
meeting, please feel free to bring them. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Lucy Anchondo 
President 
Avalon NA 



Avalon Neighborhood Association 
Board of Directors Meeting 

UNM Southwest Mesa Center, 301 Unser Blvd. NW  Albuquerque, NM  87121 
May 14, 2019 

 
 
Neighbors in Attendance for this Meeting: 
 

1. Lucy Anchondo, President 
2. Samantha Piña - Elohim Ct. NW 
3. Becky c. Davis - Leeward Dr. NW 
4. Geraldine Ulibarri - Starboard NW 
5. Anna Aragon - Twin Harbor NW 
6. Joseph Damon - Harbor Rd. NW 
7. Roberto Anchondo - Stern Dr. NW 
8. Kelly Chappelle - Santa Catalina Ave. NW 
9. Linda Chappelle - Santa Catalina Ave. NW 

 
1) Call to Order 

 Welcome new Board members 
 Board Business 6:00 - 6:55 pm 
 Special Presentation 7:00 - 8:15 pm 

 
2) Reading and Approval of Minutes 
 
3) Treasurer's Report  
 
4) New Business  
 

 Election of Officers 
 Another Maverik project for this community 

 
5)  Ongoing Business/Updates 
 
6) Presentation 7 - 8:15 pm for another Maverik @ NEC of 98th & Bluewater: 

 Tierra West - Vincent Carrica  
 Titan Development - Brian Patterson with Rafael Castellanos 
 Maverik - Christie Hutchings 

 
7) Adjournment @ 8:20 pm 
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